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February 24, 2015
Hello Bob and Slobodanka,

Please be advised that the Cambridge Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee adopted
the following recommendation at their February 18, 2015 meeting:

1. Old Post Office Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment, 32-81 and Peer Review, 12
1% Water Street South '
Moved by: Kimberly Livingstone
Seconded by: Amy Barnes

THAT the Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee recommend for approval the
Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment for the Old Post Office IDEA Exchange and
Restaurant Project written by Stevens Burgess Architects Ltd. dated January 19,
2015;

AND THAT The Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee recommend for approval
the Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment Peer Review from E.R.A. Architects

Inc. dated January 16, 2015.

CARRIED



Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any questions about the
above recommendations.

Yours truly,
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Laura Waldie MA, CAHP

Planner - Heritage



